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From

Received Date

Send Date 06/06/2008 at 15:23:28

To 06/06/2008 at 16:23:56

Subjacl RE: CPS 2440 Clearing Application
Atlachment(s) 03 access letler.pdf

Hi

Apologies for not gelling back {o you earlier.

The area to be cleared is 72.7 ha, so can you please arrange for the
application to bg_ re_-z_i‘dvertised. o

Thanks

From: ¥ = S
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2008 4:26 PM
T .

[
Subject: CPS 2440 Clearing Application

Dear

| refer to your applicalion for a clearing permit.

The area as depicted wilh your shape file (provided as part of your
applicalion) is showing the clearing area to be 72.7 hectares.

Your application states he area to be 50 hectares and it has been
adverlised as same.

Please provide revised shape files if you wish to amend the area, or
advise if you wish to amend your application. If the lalter is the
case, [t will need to be readvertised.

Regards
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